
MEMORANDUM         April 13, 2023  
    
 
TO:   All Subcommittee Members and Staff 
  Subcommittee on Military Construction, Veterans Affairs, and Related Agencies 
 
FROM:  The Honorable John Carter, Chairman  
 
RE:  “Budget Hearing – FY24 Air Force and Space Force Military Construction and 

Family Housing Budget Request” 
 

 
I. INTRODUCTION:  

 
The House Committee on Appropriations, Subcommittee on Military Construction, Veterans 

Affairs, and Related Agencies will hold a hearing entitled, “FY24 Air Force and Space Force 
Military Construction and Family Housing Budget Request” on Tuesday, April 20, 2023, at 9:00 
a.m. (ET), in Room 2362B of the Rayburn House Office Building. The hearing is on the FY24 
budget request for Air Force and Space Force military construction and family housing.  
 

II. WITNESSES 
 

• Dr. Ravi I. Chaudhary, Assistant Secretary of the Air Force for Energy, Installations, 
and Environment, Department of the Air Force  

• Mr. Bruce E. Hollywood, Associate Chief Operations Officer, Office of the Chief 
Operations Officer, United States Space Force 

• Brigadier General Brian S. Hartless, Air Force Director of Civil Engineers, Deputy 
Chief of Staff for Logistics, Engineering and Force Protection, United States Air Force 
 
 

III. STAFF CONTACTS 
 

If you have further questions, please contact Betsy Bina (Betsy.Bina@mail.house.gov) or 
Arianna Delgado (Arianna.Delgado@mail.house.gov) of the House Appropriations Committee 
Subcommittee on Military Construction, Veterans Affairs, and Related Agencies.  
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